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          1  PLANNING, DISPOSITIONS AND CONCESSIONS

          2                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Good

          3  afternoon, everybody. Welcome to the Subcommittee of

          4  Land Use on Planning, Dispositions and Concessions.

          5  Today's date is Monday, November 20th, my name is

          6  Dan Garodnick, I'm the Chair of the Subcommittee.

          7  I'm joined today by Council Members Maria Baez of

          8  the Bronx and Council Member Yvette Clarke from

          9  Brooklyn. We have several items on the agenda today

         10  and we're going to take them in turn.

         11                 We're starting with Land Use No. 321,

         12  3313 Third Avenue Apartments, which is a property in

         13  the Bronx, in the District of Council Member Foster,

         14  Community Board 3. The number is N070111 HAX. I

         15  would like to invite Carol Clark, and any of her

         16  colleagues who she wishes to have join her, to the

         17  witness stand to introduce this item. And as always,

         18  it is good to see you. And whenever you're ready.

         19                 MS. CLARK: Thank you. It's good to be

         20  here. I'm joined by Ted Weinstein, who is the

         21  Director of Bronx Planning for HPD, and LU 331 3313

         22  Third Avenue Apartments consists of the new

         23  construction of an eight-story residential building,

         24  which upon completion will provide 127 rental units

         25  for low-income and formerly homeless occupants, plus
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          2  one super's unit.

          3                 The project will be developed on 18

          4  vacant City-owned lots and will be funded through

          5  the New York State Division of Housing and Community

          6  Renewals Housing Trust Fund Home For Working

          7  Families Program, as well as New York City's Housing

          8  Development Corporation's Lamp Program.

          9                 Council Member Foster has reviewed

         10  the project and indicated her support, and should

         11  you have any questions, Ted is with me.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Thank you very

         13  much. Can you just give us a sense, you said this

         14  was 128 residential units; is that correct?

         15                 MR. WEINSTEIN: Yes.

         16                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Go ahead and

         17  identify yourself.

         18                 MR. WEINSTEIN: Ted Weinstein,

         19  Director of Bronx Planning.

         20                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Thank you, and

         21  welcome. The answer to that is yes, and you

         22  described them, Ms. Clark, as low-income eligible

         23  units; is that right?

         24                 MR. WEINSTEIN: Yes.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Can you define
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          2  what that means for the purposes of this property?

          3                 MR. WEINSTEIN: They use 60 percent of

          4  the area median income as the maximum income levels.

          5  So, for example, for a family of our, that's

          6  approximately now $43,000 a year.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Thank you. And

          8  this is a brand new construction. What is presently

          9  on the site?

         10                 MR. WEINSTEIN: It's vacant land.

         11                 CHAIRPERSON GARDONICK: Seeing no

         12  other questions on this item, I'm going to close the

         13  hearing on Land Use No. 321, which is the 3313 Third

         14  Avenue Apartments, N070111, and open the hearing on

         15  Land Use No. 255, non-ULURP No. 20075050, three

         16  addresses in the district of Council Member Dilan,

         17  2193 Bergen, 2260 Atlantic and 2262 Atlantic Avenue,

         18  and part of the Storeworks Program, and Ms. Clark,

         19  you can go right ahead and tell us about Land Use

         20  255.

         21                 MS. CLARK: I'm actually joined by

         22  Wendell Walters, who is the Assistant Commissioner

         23  of Housing Production at HPD, and I'm going to ask

         24  him to give the description of these properties.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON GARDONICK: Good morning,
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          2  Mr. Walters. Go ahead and introduce yourself.

          3                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Good

          4  morning. Wendell Walters, Assistant Commissioner for

          5  Housing Production at HPD. LU 255 consists of three

          6  vacant buildings located at 2193 Bergen Street and

          7  2260 and 2262 Atlantic Avenue, to be rehabbed

          8  through HPD's Storeworks Program in conjunction with

          9  HUD's 203K Loan Programs. The sponsor, CDC Builder

         10  LLC will substantially rehabilitate the buildings

         11  which will provide certain residential units plus

         12  ground floor commercial space for sale to eligible

         13  purchasers.

         14                 Council Member Dilan has reviewed the

         15  project and has indicated his support.

         16                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: You said the

         17  sponsor is CPC?

         18                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: CDC.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: CDC. I'm sorry

         20  what does that --

         21                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

         22  Builder. Central Development Corporation.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: And this is

         24  sales, Storeworks is sales; isn't that right?

         25                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Yes.
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: To eligible

          3  people?

          4                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Yes.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: And who is

          6  eligible to buy under Storeworks?

          7                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Folks

          8  who go through our HPD supervised marketing lottery

          9  program, and 50 percent community board preference.

         10                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Explain what

         11  that means, a 50 percent community board preference,

         12  please?

         13                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: All

         14  of our programs at HPD we have an across the board

         15  50 percent preference for purchasers to come from

         16  that local community board.

         17                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: And are there

         18  income restrictions on who may buy?

         19                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: On

         20  these particular properties there are not.

         21                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Okay. And are

         22  there any retail restrictions on to whom you may

         23  sell?

         24                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: We do

         25  have a 20-year restrictive period on the use of the
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          2  commercial property in particular, but there is no

          3  owner occupancy requirement for these properties.

          4                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: So, somebody

          5  can buy -- this was how many units did you say were

          6  the total?

          7                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: These

          8  were seven units. But the unique part of the

          9  Storeworks Program, whether it's mixed use property,

         10  and the very conception of the program, some of the

         11  end purchasers were having a difficult time finding

         12  financing, a bit of a unique mortgage package that

         13  has to be put together for acquisition for these

         14  kind of homes. So, again, the program, we didn't

         15  institute a owner/occupancy requirement for that,

         16  because we wanted to attract different type of

         17  purchaser, in some cases investors.

         18                 What's happened over the years is

         19  that people actually end up buying them and living

         20  there and using the commercial space as their own

         21  business ventures.

         22                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: The commercial

         23  space is sold, though, to somebody who is not

         24  necessarily somebody who is either an investor or an

         25  occupier of any of the residential units, right?
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          2                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: The

          3  commercial space is sold as part of the house. So,

          4  it's as one, it's one building that the commercial

          5  space is rented out. And most cases it's been to the

          6  actual purchaser of the house.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Okay, maybe

          8  I'm a little confused then. We have three addresses,

          9  right? Does each one of them have it's own

         10  commercial space?

         11                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Yes,

         12  it does.

         13                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Okay. And each

         14  one of them has a varying number of residential

         15  units in it as well, right? So, you have seven

         16  total, three addresses to mix of the three; is that

         17  right?

         18                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

         19  That's correct.

         20                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: And so, if you

         21  are one of the, let's say 2193 Bergen Street has two

         22  units, two or three, I assume it's one of those,

         23  right? Let's say it's three units, and there is

         24  commercial space so it's dedicated specifically to

         25  2193 that is in 2193 Bergen Street, and you were one
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          2  of the three owners of the residential --

          3                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: It's

          4  just one owner.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: There's one

          6  owner. One owner buys the multiple units?

          7                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Yes.

          8  That's correct.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Okay, so then

         10  you couldn't actually necessarily have owner

         11  occupancy anyway, because you couldn't necessarily

         12  occupy all of the units?

         13                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

         14  Right. But in some cases we have the purchaser

         15  occupy one of the residential units.

         16                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Occupying one

         17  of the three.

         18                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: And

         19  renting out the other residential and/or commercial.

         20                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Okay. And so

         21  in these situations there is a 20-year restriction

         22  on the commercial, 20-year restriction on the

         23  commercial property?

         24                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Yes,

         25  there's a 20-year restriction on the use of the
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          2  building.

          3                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: What does that

          4  mean?

          5                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

          6  Residential and the commercial. We can't change it.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: So, for 20

          8  years it will be a mixed use property.

          9                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

         10  That's correct.

         11                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: So there is no

         12  restriction on to whom, other than any existing

         13  zoning or other limitations, there is no restriction

         14  from HPD's perspective, to whom the commercial

         15  property may be rented or to whom the residential

         16  units may be sold; is that right?

         17                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

         18  That's correct.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: And Council

         20  Member Dilan has indicated his support for Land Use

         21  No. 255; is that right?

         22                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Yes,

         23  sir.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Thank you very

         25  much. Seeing no other questions, I'm going to close
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          2  the hearing on Land Use No. 255, non-ULURP 20075050

          3  HAK, part of the Storeworks Program.

          4                 I'll just announce that we are

          5  pleased we are joined by Council Member Darlene

          6  Mealy of Brooklyn, and open the hearing on Land Use

          7  No. 279, non-ULURP 20075078 HAM. Three addresses, 43

          8  Bradhurst Avenue, 45 Bradhurst Avenue and 523 West

          9  148th Street, all in Manhattan, all in the district

         10  of Council Member Jackson.

         11                 And the other one that we heard a

         12  moment ago was Storeworks, this is how part of

         13  Homeworks.

         14                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

         15  That's correct.

         16                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: So, talk to

         17  us.

         18                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: These

         19  are also substantial rehabilitation of three vacant

         20  two-family homes, located at 43, as you said, 43 and

         21  45 Bradhurst Avenue, and 523 West 148th Street under

         22  the Homeworks Program that is part of the 203K

         23  inventory from HUD, as part of the 203K initiative

         24  it will be conveyed to the sponsor, Novalex

         25  Contracting, who sold the completed buildings in the
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          2  project to purchasers for owner occupancy.

          3  Councilman Jackson has reviewed the project and has

          4  indicated his support.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Thank you. Who

          6  did you say the sponsor was again? I missed.

          7                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

          8  Novalex Contracting.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Novalex?

         10                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

         11  Novalex, N-o-v-a-l-e-x.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: And you say

         13  it's sold for owner/occupancy specifically?

         14                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Yes.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: So, is this

         16  the distinction, just remind me again, the

         17  distinction between Homeworks and Storeworks is sale

         18  for owner versus non-owner occupancy?

         19                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Yes,

         20  in Homeworks property you have to live there.

         21                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Okay.

         22                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

         23  That's a strict policy of ours.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Is there any

         25  commercial element to these?
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          2                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: No,

          3  sir.

          4                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: And are there

          5  any resale restrictions on these?

          6                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: No,

          7  there isn't.

          8                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: And there is

          9  no income eligibility requirements on these either?

         10                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: No,

         11  sir.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Okay.

         13                 Seeing no other questions or

         14  comments, I will close the hearing on Land Use 279,

         15  non-ULURP No. 20075078 HAM, the three properties

         16  aforementioned.

         17                 Yes, and we have a comment from

         18  Council Member Yvette Clarke.

         19                 COUNCIL MEMBER CLARKE: I'm sorry, Mr.

         20  Chair, did we hear that Council Member Jackson is in

         21  favor of this?

         22                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: I believe we

         23  did, but let's just get confirmation one more time.

         24                 MS. CLARK: Yes, that is correct. Yes.

         25                 COUNCIL MEMBER CLARKE: All right,
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          2  thank you.

          3                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Thank you for

          4  that.

          5                 And the hearing is now closed on Land

          6  Use 279, and we will open the hearing on Land Use

          7  281, which is also in the district of Council Member

          8  Jackson, non-ULURP 20075080, four addresses all in

          9  Manhattan, all part of, again, the Homeworks

         10  Program. Mr. Walters, you can go right ahead.

         11                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Also

         12  substantial rehabilitation of two vacant, two-family

         13  -- I'm sorry -- two-family homes located at 187

         14  Edgecombe Avenue and 51 Bradhurst, and one five-unit

         15  building at 714 St. Nicholas Avenue, and one

         16  four-unit building located at 789 St. Nicholas

         17  Avenue under HPD's Homeworks Program in conjunction

         18  with HUD's 203K program, as part of the 20K

         19  Initiative (sic) HUD conveyed the properties to the

         20  sponsor in this case Hamilton 203K LLC, for the

         21  rehab of these total 13 residential units, and

         22  subsequent sale to purchasers for owner occupancy.

         23                 Councilman Jackson has reviewed the

         24  project and has indicated his support.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Thank you. One
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          2  more time, who did you say the name of the --

          3                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

          4  Hamilton.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Hamilton.

          6                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

          7  Hamilton 203K LLC.

          8                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Is that an

          9  entity that deals with --

         10                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

         11  Specifically --

         12                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:-- The 203Ks

         13  specifically?

         14                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Well,

         15  it's a specific company that's been established for

         16  the purposes of this project.

         17                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: I see. Okay.

         18                 Just a more general question on the

         19  Homeworks again, this applies to both.

         20                 There are no restrictions on to whom

         21  you can sell or to any resale restrictions or

         22  anything like that. Is there any commitment made by

         23  any of these sponsors as to the price of sale, or is

         24  it just simply what the market will bear?

         25                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: It is
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          2  a negotiation that is very extensive and sometimes

          3  difficult negotiation with the developer. It's a

          4  usual push and pull, they want to go sometimes a lot

          5  higher than we want to go, and you have to obviously

          6  balance the cost of building the construction as

          7  well.

          8                 But we do not have a resale

          9  restriction on it, however, we do in most cases have

         10  subsidy associated with these properties and the

         11  amount of time that you stay there as an owner

         12  occupant dictates how much money has to be paid back

         13  to the City for that subsidy.

         14                 For instance, if you are -- the

         15  restrictive period is 20 years, so the period

         16  between the first and tenth year requires a full

         17  give-back to the City for the subsidy amount and

         18  then a pro rated amount one-tenth per year for the

         19  years 11 through 20, that has to be paid back to the

         20  City on that subsidy amount that's been part of the

         21  project.

         22                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: I'm sorry, the

         23  subsidy is going to the sponsor?

         24                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: The

         25  subsidy goes to the sponsor to deflect the cost of
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          2  construction and to maintain a certain level --

          3                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: And in

          4  exchange for that subsidy you negotiate the terms of

          5  what the sale price will be to --

          6                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Yes.

          7                 And then for the actual end purchase

          8  for themselves, with the owner occupancy requirement

          9  we dictate a 20-year period for owner occupancy and

         10  the first ten years that subsidy amount has to be

         11  fully repaid back to the City of New York.

         12                 If you stay there for more than ten

         13  years, for every year passed the tenth year to the

         14  20th year, it gets decreased one-tenth per year.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: And is that

         16  subsidy somehow passed on to the owner through the

         17  sponsors, is that how that works? That's the piece

         18  which I'm missing here.

         19                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

         20  Exactly, you've got it right, Councilman. It goes

         21  directly from the sponsor to the end purchaser

         22  through documents we execute with the developer who

         23  then passes that down to the end purchaser.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Okay. So, all

         25  this is determined by the contract at the outset
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          2  between HPD and the sponsor as to what the sales

          3  price will be, what the term of the subsidy will be,

          4  and what the obligation of any subsequent

          5  owner/occupier will be for ten or whatever the

          6  ongoing number of years is.

          7                 Is ten years a number that is

          8  specific to the Homeworks program, or is that

          9  something specific to Land Use 281?

         10                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

         11  Homeworks across the board is 20 years.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: It's 20 years.

         13                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: But

         14  the frozen period is for paying back the full

         15  subsidy of the City commitment, that's for the first

         16  ten years.

         17                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Okay. In any

         18  Homeworks Program that would be the case?

         19                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Any

         20  Homeworks Program building.

         21                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Thank you.

         22                 Seeing no other questions, I'm going

         23  to close the hearing on Land Use No. 281 and ULURP

         24  No. 20075080 and open the hearing on Land Use No.

         25  285, non-ULURP Number 20075084 HAM. Two properties
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          2  also in the district of Council Member Jackson, also

          3  part of Homeworks. Go right ahead.

          4                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Also

          5  the substantial rehabilitation of two small vacant,

          6  small homes with a total of five units and located

          7  at 105 Hamilton Place and 510 West 142nd Street,

          8  also under the HPD Homeworks 203K program. The

          9  properties were conveyed to Lemmor Realty who

         10  completed the rehabs which provided 12 residential

         11  units. Councilman Jackson has reviewed the project

         12  and has indicated his support.

         13                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Thank you.

         14  What's the name of the sponsor of this unit?

         15                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: This

         16  case Lemmor Realty, L-e-m-m-o-r Realty.

         17                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: And again,

         18  since this is part of Homeworks, same rules also

         19  would apply, is there -- when these are put up for

         20  sale, the price that you have negotiated with Lemmor

         21  Realty, that is published somewhere so that anybody

         22  could come calling for the purpose of buying these

         23  apartments; is that right?

         24                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: That

         25  is correct. We do put an ad in the paper, indicating
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          2  that these properties are being sold through this

          3  program and through this organization, with the

          4  projected sales prices as well.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: And can you

          6  tell us what the sales prices are for these

          7  apartments?

          8                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: For

          9  these, I don't have it in front of me. I can get

         10  back to you on that.

         11                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: This is really

         12  more of an exploration of Homeworks in general, just

         13  out of curiosity, so you don't need to answer

         14  specifically on these, particularly if Council

         15  Member Jackson has indicated his support, which I

         16  believe you said he has.

         17                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Yes,

         18  sir.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Thank you.

         20                 There are no other questions on this

         21  one, so we're going to close the hearing on Land Use

         22  285, non-ULURP No. 20075084 HAM, and open the

         23  hearing on Land Use No. 294, non-ULURP No. 20075113

         24  HAM. Three properties, again in Council Member

         25  Jackson's district, Homeworks and 203K programs.
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          2                 Mr. Walters, go ahead.

          3                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Same

          4  program. Three buildings, 533 West 147th Street, 537

          5  West 152nd Street and 450 West 153rd Street. Also

          6  part of HPD's Homeworks Program, in conjunction with

          7  the 203K HUD program, as part of the initiative that

          8  we have with them, HUD convey the properties to the

          9  sponsor, in this case Hamilton 203K LLC, for the

         10  rehabilitation of these 13 residential units and

         11  subsequent sales to purchasers for owner/occupancy.

         12  Council Member Jackson has reviewed the project and

         13  indicated his support.

         14                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Thank you. And

         15  Hamilton 203K was the same sponsor for Land Use 281;

         16  is that right?

         17                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

         18  That's correct.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: There is a

         20  question from Council Member Mealy.

         21                 COUNCIL MEMBER MEALY: Where do you

         22  get the sponsors from?

         23                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: The

         24  sponsors in the 203K Initiative, which actually

         25  encompasses a number of programs for in total was
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          2  subject to a request for qualifications that was

          3  issued a couple of years ago, 2003 was the year that

          4  it was issued, and we received many applications and

          5  we went through evaluations on each of those

          6  applications and collected responses for each of

          7  these programs -- each of these projects.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER MEALY: Okay. I still

          9  don't understand how the Storeworks, we still don't

         10  have how much you would have to sell the properties

         11  for, so it may be unaffordable, if the developer

         12  does not give a price up front before us. True or

         13  not?

         14                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: It sounds like

         15  you all have the information but just not here with

         16  you today; is that right?

         17                 COUNCIL MEMBER MEALY: That's correct.

         18                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: This is

         19  something which is determined by contract, as I

         20  understand it, between HPD and the sponsor whereby

         21  any subsidy that they get from the City is very

         22  dependent upon the restriction on the initial sale

         23  price.

         24                 The criteria, I guess one thing you

         25  could answer here that would help Council Member
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          2  Mealy and myself, is what is the criteria by which

          3  you, as HPD, say to a sponsor we believe that your

          4  sale price should be X or Y or Z; what are you

          5  taking into consideration? How is affordability

          6  taken into account? Of course the developer will say

          7  we want to sell for what the market will bear here,

          8  but what are HPD's criteria in that?

          9                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: We

         10  take a number of things into consideration,

         11  certainly the cost. We can't debate the cost too

         12  much. It has been certainly increasing over the last

         13  few years to do the rehabilitation for these small

         14  buildings, actually. In many cases the cost to build

         15  the homes are actually more than what they can be

         16  sold for, that's the whole point of our use of the

         17  subsidy.

         18                 So, again, we use the cost mechanism

         19  what the market can bear, and of course our overall

         20  objective to provide the most affordable houses

         21  possible.

         22                 I must say, it is sometimes a

         23  struggle to negotiate with developers in the best

         24  possible number, but again, we do use our subsidy

         25  wisely. We do not have this money, if your prices
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          2  are higher than they should be.

          3                 COUNCIL MEMBER MEALY: But when will

          4  you find out, after the developer builds a house and

          5  they put the price on it; is that not true?

          6                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: We

          7  actually establish the price way before. We don't

          8  want them to start to do anything until we get a

          9  concrete understanding. That's part of our

         10  disposition agreement, actually, to what the sale

         11  prices are going to be.

         12                 COUNCIL MEMBER MEALY: So, when would

         13  that be per se? You know, the price?

         14                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Prior

         15  to the actual construction loan financing and the

         16  disposition to the developer, we will establish the

         17  sales prices.

         18                 COUNCIL MEMBER MEALY: Our body will

         19  get that beforehand?

         20                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: I think that's

         21  actually a very good point Council Member Mealy

         22  brings up, and I think that that's something I think

         23  we, as a Committee, would like to look at, you know,

         24  on an ongoing basis. If you can come and give us

         25  that information upon request --
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          2                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: Sure.

          3                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: You know, to

          4  the extent that anybody asks for it, because it is

          5  something which I think is a point that we'd like to

          6  explore, and Council Member Mealy makes that point

          7  well.

          8                 Did you have other questions, Council

          9  member?

         10                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: We'd

         11  be happy to do that.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Okay, thank

         13  you.

         14                 All right, thank you very much. We're

         15  going to close the hearing on Land Use No. 294, and

         16  open the hearing on Land Use No. 297, non-ULURP

         17  20075116 HAQ. One property in the district of

         18  Council Member Sanders, in Queens. Go right ahead.

         19                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: This

         20  is one vacant two-family home located 145-05 178th

         21  Place, also under HPD's Homeworks Program. The

         22  property was conveyed to CDC Builder LLC for

         23  rehabilitation and subsequent sale to an

         24  owner/occupant.

         25                 Councilman Sanders has reviewed the
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          2  project and indicated his support.

          3                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Thank you very

          4  much. And you said the sponsor is CDC in this one?

          5                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

          6  That's correct, sir.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Okay.

          8                 Thank you. Seeing no other questions

          9  or comments, we'll close the hearing on Land Use

         10  297, non-ULURP 2007516 HAQ, and open the hearing on

         11  our last item of the day, Land Use No. 318,

         12  non-ULURP 20075122 HAQ, one property in the district

         13  of Council Member Diana Reyna. Mr. Walters, go right

         14  ahead.

         15                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: 1103

         16  Irving Avenue consists of substantial rehabilitation

         17  of one vacant three-family home, also in the

         18  Homeworks, HPD's Homeworks 203K program. The

         19  property was also conveyed to CDC Builder, LLC for

         20  rehab and subsequent sale to owner occupant.

         21  Councilwoman Reyna has reviewed the project and

         22  indicated her support.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Thank you very

         24  much.

         25                 And CDC Builder, this is the same CDC
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          2  that was the sponsor of Land Use 255, is that right,

          3  also? And 297 13 --

          4                 MS. CLARK: That's correct.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: What does CDC

          6  stand for, did you say?

          7                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

          8  Central Development Corporation.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: That's just a

         10  corporation which builds affordable housing in New

         11  York City. Are they beyond New York City?

         12                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS: They

         13  are in New York City and have done a lot of work

         14  with the agency and are very qualified to do the

         15  work.

         16                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: And they were

         17  secured through the same process that Council Member

         18  Mealy was asking about for with request for

         19  qualifications; is that right?

         20                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTERS:

         21  That's correct.

         22                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Thank you.

         23                 Seeing no other questions, I'm going

         24  to close the hearing on Land Use 318, 20075122 HAQ.

         25  We will lay over all other items on today's agenda,
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          2  and couple the rest together for voting, and the

          3  Chair recommends an aye vote on all. And I will ask

          4  the Counsel to call the roll.

          5                 COUNSEL TO COMMITTEE: Chair

          6  Garodnick.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Aye on all.

          8                 COUNSEL TO COMMITTEE: Council Member

          9  Baez.

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER BAEZ: Aye on all.

         11                 COUNSEL TO COMMITTEE: Council Member

         12  Clarke.

         13                 COUNCIL MEMBER CLARKE: Aye on all.

         14                 COUNSEL TO COMMITTEE: By a vote of

         15  three in the affirmative, none in the negative and

         16  no abstentions, the aforementioned items are

         17  approved and referred to the full Committee.

         18                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK: Let me thank

         19  everybody for their presence. It's nice to see you,

         20  and this hearing is adjourned.

         21                 (Hearing concluded at 1:38 p.m.)
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